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To: Managing Editor

Dear Editor

Please find as attachment the revised manuscript.

As requested by the reviewer , the keyword "creep relaxation” is deleted. In section Abstract, line
344 and line 360, the word "It is also found that the damping viscosity relative
increase reduces significantly the magnitude of the maximum value of the rate of
recovery process" is added in bold font. In line 364, the word "as far as " is replaced by "
as well as ".

I would like also to thank the reviewers for their comments.

Please receive my highest consideration.

Marc Monsia

Note: Comments were received as email. Modification was done in this email ONLY to hide the
identity (email, name etc).



